Community Development Plan





Matangiake Community, Vaini District, Tongatapu Island, October 14, 2015.

Report No.: 010326B

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

of

MATANGIAKE COMMUNITY

October 14, 2015

Partners













Prepared by;

Mainstreaming of Rural Development Innovation Tonga Trust, Olovaha Road, Fanga 'o Pilolevu,

(P.O. Box 996) Nuku'alofa, KINGDOM OF TONGA

P: (676) 24 354 F: (676) 24 354

E: admin@morditonga.to W: http://www.morditonga.to

TABLE OF CONTENTS

MAP OF TONGATAPU	4
SATELLITE PHOTO OF MATANGIAKE COMMUNITY	
MATANGIAKE COMMUNITY BASELINE INFORMATION	5
POPULATION BY SEX BY VILLAGE	5
SHEET 1A: WOMEN GROUP PRIORITY PROBLEMS IDENTIFIED IN 2015	9
SHEET 2A: WOMEN PROBLEMS PRIORITIZED ACCORDING TO 2015 ENVIRONMENT	10
SHEET 3A: WOMEN GROUP LISTED IN ORDER OF PRIORITY	10
SHEET 4A: WOMEN GROUP DEVELOPMENT PLAN	11
SHEET 1B: YOUTH GROUP PRIORITY PROBLEMS IDENTIFIED IN 2015	13
SHEET 2B: YOUTH PROBLEMS PRIORITIZED ACCORDING TO 2015 ENVIRONMENT	13
SHEET 3B: YOUTH GROUP LISTED IN ORDER OF PRIORITY	13
SHEET 4B: YOUTH GROUP DEVELOPMENT PLAN — MATANGIAKE COMMUNITY	14
SHEET 1C: MEN'S GROUP PRIORITY PROBLEMS IDENTIFIED IN 2015	15
SHEET 2C: MEN PROBLEMS PRIORITIZED ACCORDING TO 2015 ENVIRONMENT	16
SHEET 3C: MEN GROUP LISTED IN ORDER OF PRIORITY	16
SHEET 4C: MEN GROUP DEVELOPMENT PLAN	17
SHEET 5: MERGING OF GDP PRIORITY PROBLEMS TO DETERMINE CDP PRIORITIES	19
SHEET 6: SUMMARY OF SET CDP PRIORITIES	20
SHEET 7: MATANGIAKE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PLAN	21
SHEET 8: PARTICIPANTS LIST	25

MAP OF TONGATAPU



SATELLITE PHOTO OF MATANGIAKE COMMUNITY



MATANGIAKE COMMUNITY BASELINE INFORMATION POPULATION BY SEX BY VILLAGE

Table: Sex by 5 year Age Group

		TONGA			Tongatapu		Nuk	cunuku D	istrict		Houma	
Age Group	Total	Male	Female	Total	Male	Female	Total	Male	Female	Total	Male	Female
Total	103,252	51,979	51,273	75,416	37,833	37,583	7733	3861	3872	2136	1048	1088
less than 5 years	13,499	7,085	6,414	9,981	5,253	4,728	1052	551	501	277	146	131
5 - 9 years	12,873	6,671	6,202	9,173	4,696	4,477	1031	555	476	307	161	146
10 - 14 years	12,085	6,361	5,724	8,658	4,555	4,103	886	460	426	256	132	124
15 - 19 years	10,967	5,675	5,292	8,119	4,190	3,929	835	412	423	218	104	114
20 - 24 years	8,229	4,130	4,099	6,388	3,234	3,154	636	317	319	166	88	78
25 - 29 years	7,590	3,575	4,015	5,841	2,761	3,080	545	249	296	166	72	94
30 - 34 years	6,411	3,094	3,317	4,789	2,301	2,488	483	209	274	125	49	76
35 - 39 years	5,755	2,783	2,972	4,251	2,041	2,210	427	194	233	115	52	63
40 - 44 years	5,753	2,889	2,864	4,135	2,055	2,080	440	224	216	123	61	62
45 - 49 years	4,582	2,368	2,214	3,316	1,722	1,594	342	169	173	104	53	51
50 - 54 years	3,717	1,796	1,921	2,640	1,274	1,366	221	111	110	55	24	31
55 - 59 years	3,159	1,522	1,637	2,208	1,065	1,143	227	105	122	52	23	29
60 - 64 years	2,528	1,220	1,308	1,720	805	915	161	82	79	38	19	19
65 - 69 years	2,143	1,010	1,133	1,504	685	819	165	83	82	42	22	20
70 - 74 years	1,725	836	889	1,167	552	615	133	71	62	41	19	22
75 - 79 years	1,128	520	608	759	342	417	76	41	35	34	18	16
80 - 84 years	686	285	401	478	197	281	42	20	22	10	5	5
85 - 89 years	314	119	195	213	76	137	25	6	19	7	0	7
90 - 94 years	67	24	43	48	15	33	1	0	1	0	0	0
95 - 99 years	23	5	18	11	3	8	4	2	2	0	0	0
100 + years	3	1	2	2	1	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
Not Stated	15	10	5	15	10	5	0	0	0	0	0	0

Table 2: Building Materials

Table 2: Bollating Materials				
	Total	Tongatapu	Nukunuku District	Hovma
Walls	18,033	12,818	1346	349
Poured concrete	782	582	50	10
Concrete block	5,503	4,085	416	132
Metal	648	416	42	15
Wood	11,004	7,674	833	191
Thatch	59	35	4	1
Other	37	26	1	0
Roof	18,033	12,818	1346	349
Concrete	289	222	14	4
Metal	17,137	12,137	1232	292
Wood	452	342	52	15
Thatch	135	103	48	38
Others	20	14	0	0
Floor	18,033	12,818	1346	349
Concrete	14,181	10,430	1105	303
Wood	3,533	2,173	220	37
Others	319	215	21	9

Table 3: Source of Water, Toilet Facility

	Total	Tongatapu	Nukunuku District	Houma
Drinking Water	18,033	12,818	1346	349
Own cement	12,142	8,186	816	197
Neighbour	4,546	3,410	423	116
Bottled water	651	636	34	13
Boiled water	102	93	4	1
Piped water supply	567	473	69	22
Others	25	20	0	0
Other Source of Water	18,033	12,818	1346	349
Piped water supply	16,014	11,796	1251	331
Cement or other tank	1,742	829	79	16
Own well	151	103	5	2
Others	126	90	11	0
Solar	1,221	1,038	25	9
Toilet	18,010	12,799	1343	348
Toilet Facility	18,033	12,818	1346	349
Flush toilet	13,642	10,585	1043	275
Manual flush	1,870	1,576	210	50
Pit	2,473	628	87	23
Others	48	29	6	1

Table 4: Household Asset

Motor Vehicle	Total	Tongatapu	Nukunuku District	Hovma
Total	18,033	12,818	1346	349
Motor vehicle	9,759	7,804	707	202
Motor bike	695	486	27	9
Refrigerator	12,016	9,411	877	220
Washing machine	11,879	9,068	844	246
TV screen	13,965	10,686	1029	271
Video player	12,094	8,921	847	239
Computer	4,508	3,791	286	97
Radio	14,465	10,363	1059	291
Telephone landline	8,141	6,304	603	167
Telephone mobile	16,907	12,120	1257	335
Boat	848	430	16	5

Table: 5 Source of Lighting and Cooking Fuel

	Total	Tongatapu	Nukunuku District	Houma
Lighting	18,033	12,818	1346	349
Electicity main supply	15,963	11,878	1187	305
Electricity generator	172	88	6	2
Kerosene / Benzene	1,012	584	108	29
Solar	487	41	0	0
Others	399	227	45	13
Cooking	18,033	12,818	1346	349
Electricity main supply	640	501	54	17
Gas	9,065	7,641	604	155
Kerosene	128	100	9	5
Firewood collected	8,082	4,482	675	171
Firewood bought	90	72	2	0
Others	28	22	2	1

Table 6: Religious

Religious	TONGA	Tongatapu	Nukunuku District	Hovma
Total	103,043	75,281	7733	2136
Free Wesleyan Church (FWC)	36,592	26,692	2699	614
Roman Catholic (RC)	15,441	11,822	1058	364
Latter Day Saint (LDS)	18,554	13,921	2366	717
Free Church of Tonga (FCOT)	11,863	7,726	698	107
Church of Tonga (COT)	6,935	4,330	304	136
Tokaikolo / Maamafo'ou	2,533	1,987	90	56
Anglican Church (AC)	728	677	1	0
Seventh Day Adventist (SDA)	2,331	1,846	25	3
Assembly of God (AOD)	2,602	2,128	301	123
Constitutional Church of Tonga (CCOT)	961	493	17	4
Gospel Church	236	211	0	0
Bahai Faith	777	546	61	1
Hindus	100	97	0	0
Islam	24	24	0	0
Buddhist	183	177	3	0
The Salvation Army	247	241	1	0
Jehovah's Witnesses	462	354	37	6
Other Pentecostal Denomination (all Pentecostal Churches excludes AOG)	1,034	803	41	1
No religious affiliation	288	205	7	0
Refuse to answer	34	27	2	1
Others	877	748	16	3
Not Stated	241	226	6	0

Table 7: Waste Disposal, Source of Income, Remittances and Internet

	TONGA	Tongatapu	Nukunuku District	Houma
Waste Disposal	18,033	12,818	1346	349
Burn	10,484	5,798	945	236
Bury	630	509	50	16
Lagoon etc	297	219	22	7
Collection service	6,172	5,884	290	79
Decomposed	427	389	39	11
Others	23	19	0	0
Main Source of Income	18,033	12,818	1346	349
Wages and Salaries	7,866	6,228	510	145
Ow business	1,132	896	50	6
Sale own products	4,623	2,557	429	132
Land lease	32	24	1	1
House rent	102	84	2	0
Remittances	2,705	2,038	210	40
Pension allowance	200	162	10	2
No strong income	1,270	751	129	20
Other sources	103	78	5	3
Remittances	18,033	12,818	1346	349
Yes - within Tonga	882	456	32	8
Yes - outside Tonga	9,999	7,808	928	278
Yes - both within and outside Tong	4,112	2,474	229	30
No - never receive any remittances	3,039	2,080	157	33
Not Stated	1	0	0	0
How often	14,994	10,738	1189	316

Every 2 weeks	2,051	1,667	186	45
Every month	3,627	2,715	272	56
Every 2 - 3 months	3,005	1,911	240	75
Twice a year	1,051	614	65	30
Once a year	332	217	44	27
Occasionally	4,927	3,614	382	83
Not Stated	1	0	0	0
Internet at home	1,683	1,470	80	16
Internet on mobile phone internet	1,366	1,148	111	38

Table 8: Education

	Total	Tongatapu	Nukunuku District	Houma
Attending School	Total	Tongurupo	NOKOHOKO DISITICI	nooma
Total	33,344	24,328	2504	745
Yes full time	32,772	23,821	2471	727
Yes part time	572	507	33	18
Highest Level Completed				
Total	89,548	65,302	6681	1859
Never been to school	1,392	987	85	20
Pre-school	584	420	55	13
Primary school	21,922	15,058	1633	473
Secondary school	55,152	40,077	4305	1178
Technical/Vocational	7,023	5,767	381	102
University	3,400	2,939	216	71
Others	75	54	6	2
Smoking				
Total	89,548	65,302	6681	1859
Smoking daily	17,281	12,397	1162	261
Not Smoking daily	72,267	52,905	5519	1598
Employment Status				
Total	33,422	22,782	2378	678
Employee - Govt	4,564	3,578	282	91
Employedd - Quasi Govt	1,320	1,068	70	21
Employee Private Employer	8,714	7,162	572	165
Employer	343	260	21	3
Self Employed	8,740	5,576	724	225
Unpaid Family worker	9,741	5,138	709	173
Occupation				
Total	33,422	22,782	2378	678
Armed forces occupations	445	424	19	9
Managers	1,079	797	38	8
Professionals	3,881	2,884	220	66
Technicians and associate professionals	1,588	1,301	91	30
Clerical support workers	1,765	1,530	133	50
Service and sales workers	3,380	2,803	235	68
Skilled agricultural forestry and fishery workers	9,470	5,483	821	241
Craft and related trades workers	9,662	5,797	657	155
Plant and machine operators and assemblers	908	776	59	17
Elementary occupations	1,244	987	105	34

SHEET 1A: WOMEN GROUP PRIORITY PROBLEMS IDENTIFIED IN 2015

SHEET 1A: WOMEN GROUP PRIORITY PROBLEMS IDENTIFIED IN 2015	
1.'Ikai ha naunau fakangove/ falengave (Lack of agricultural tools/working house)	
2.Nofo kei iiki he ako (Dropping out of school at an early age)	
3.Si'isi'i e tanaki'anga vai (Lack of water storage capacities)	
4.Tokakovi ngaahi hala loto/ mate maama hala (Poor road construction — access roads/disconnected street lights)	
5.Si'i ma'u'anga pa'anga (Lack of income generations)	

SHEET 2A: WOMEN PROBLEMS PRIORITIZED ACCORDING TO 2015 ENVIRONMENT

Rank

PR	ORITY	1	2	3	4	5	S	core
1.	'Ikai ha naunau fakangoue/falengaue (Lack of agricultural tools/working house)		2	3	4	1		1
2.	Nofo kei iiki he ako (Dropping out of school at an early age)			3	2	5		2
3.	Si'isi'i tanaki'anga vai (Lack of water storage capacities)				3	3		4
4.	Tokakovi ngaahi hala loto/ mate maama hala (Poor road construction — access roads/disconnected street lights)					4		2
5.	Si'i ma'u'anga pa'anga (Lack of income generations)							1

SHEET 3A: WOMEN GROUP LISTED IN ORDER OF PRIORITY

LIS	T OF PROBLEMS ALREADY PRIORITISE
1.	Si'i tanaki'anga vai (Lack of water storage capacities)
2.	Nofo kei iiki he ako (Dropping out of school at an early age)
3.	Tokakovi e ngaahi hala loto/mate maama hala (Poor road construction — access roads/disconnected street lights)
4.	'Ikai ha me'angaue fakangoue/ falengaue (Lack of agricultural tools/working house)
5.	Si'isi'i ma'u'anga pa'anga (Lack of income generations)

SHEET 4A: WOMEN GROUP DEVELOPMENT PLAN

Hokohoko e palopalema (List of problem prioritized)	Ngaahi me'a ne fakatupunga (Possible Causes)	Ngaahi Uesia (Possible Impacts)	Ngaahi Solova'anga (Possible Solutions)	Ngaahi Me'a 'e hoko (Possible Output)	Ngaahi Ola (Possible Outcome)	Fakafe'atungia (<i>Threat)</i>	Kaungangaue (Potential Partners)
1. Si'isi'i tanaki'anga vai (Lack of water storage capacities)	Si'i ivi fakapa'anga (Lack of funds) Pa e sima (Fix the water cement tanks) Kovi fakatali (Poor water drainages) Hala he sima (No water cement tanks) Si'isi'i sima vai (Lack of water cement tanks)	Hala 'i he vai (No water) Fieinua (Thirsty community) Mahamahaki (Unhealthy community) Uesia ngaue faka'api (Household duties affected) 'Uli e vai (Unclean water) Popula kaunga'api (Neighbors will be bothered with borrowing their water) Uesia ngoue (Agricultural plantations' affects) Mate monumanu fieinua (Livestock affects)	Nole tokoni sima vai (Seek assistance of water cement tanks) Kole tokoni pa'anga (Seek assistance of funds) Feinga pa'anga kolo (Community fund-raise) Kole monomono sima vai (Seek assistance of repairing water cement tanks)	*Ma'u e sima (Received constructed water cement tanks) *'I ai tokoni fakapa'anga (Received assistance funds) *'I ai sima 'osi monomono (Received assistance repaired water cement tanks)	Lelei tanaki'anga vai (Improved water storage capacities) Ma'a vai (Clean water) Mo'ui lelei kolo (Healthy community) Mo'ui ngoue (Healthy plantation) Mo'ui monumanu (Healthy livestock) Fakalakalaka e kolo (Developed community) Faingofua ngaue 'i 'api (Easiness of household duties)	■ Loto kehekehe (People with different views) ■ 'Ikai ngave fakataha (Community raised funds) ■ Pa'anga (Funds)	■ Rotomould Ltd. /Water Tanks Store) ■ TO (Town Officer) ■ DO (District Officer)
2. Nofo kei iiki he ako (Dropping out of school at an early age)	■Tautea he ako (School punishments) ■Fakatamaiki (Peer pressure) ■Famili/matu'a (Causes family/parents) ■'Ikai ha komiti ako (Lack of education committee)	Uesia e ako (Education rate affects) Lahi faihia (Increase causing of nuisance acts in the community) 'Ikai ma'u ngaue (Unemployment) 'Ikai ha pa'anga (Lack of funds)	Fakalele poako (Run a night class program) Kole tokoni fakatekinikale (Seek assistance of a technical academy) Kole tokoni sikolasipi (Seek assistance of scholarship aid) 'I ai komiti ako longomo'ui (Received an active education committee)	"'I ai po ako lelei (Received a well operated night classes program) "'I ai ako fakatekinikale (Received a technical academy) "Ma'u sikolasipi (Received scholarship aids) "Ma'u komiti ako longomo'ui (Received an active education committee)	'I ai kaha'u lelei (Received good future) 'I ai pa'anga famili (Received funds for the family) Si'i maumau (Lack of crime activities) Fakalakalaka e kolo (Developed community) Feau e fua kavenga (Fulfilled obligations)	■ Pa'anga <i>(Funds)</i> ■ 'Ikai fepoupouaki <i>(Unsupportive</i> <i>community)</i>	MOI (Ministry of Infrastructure) Trainning School (Teacher's Training School) Kanata (Canadian Aid) Kalapu Ve'eve'e (Ve'eve'e Club) Kalapu Kolokakala (Kolokakala Club) ADB (Asian Development Bank)
3. Tokakovi ngahi hala loto/ mate maama hala (Poor road construction — access roads/disconnected street lights)	Lahi lele 'u me'alele lalahi (Causes by heavy vehicles) Ngaue ta'epalani e pule'anga (Causes by the government's unplanned work) Lahi e 'uha (Causes by heavy rain) Si'i ivi fakapa'anga (Lack of funds) Motu'a maama hala (Old street lights) Vaivai fetu'utaki (Lack of communication)	Uesia me'alele (Damages vehicle) 'Ikai malu kakai fefine (Insecurity of women) Lahi fakatamaki he hala (Increase of road accidents) Lahi li'aki lotu (Increase not attending church services) Faingata'a 'alu ki'uta si'i ngoue (Difficulties of going to the bush/Lackof stable food produce)	Feinga pa'anga kolo (Community fund-raise) Kole tokoni tanu hala mo valita (Seek assistance of road construction and with tar) Fakalelei'i e fetu'utaki ki he kautaha 'uhila (Regenerate communication with the Power Board Limited)	Ma'u e pa'anga (Received funds) 'I ai hala 'osi tanu valita (Received a constructed tar roads)	Fiefia kolo (Happy community) Maama e kolo (Bright community) Faingofua 'alu ki 'uta (Easy going to the bush) Lahi ngoue (Increased of stable food produce) Ma'u lotu ma'u pe (Community attends church more oftenly) Tolonga me'alele (Vehicles last)	■ Pa'anga <i>(Funds)</i> ■ Loto kehekehe <i>(People with different views)</i>	TPB (Tonga Power Board) Aus Aid (Australian Aid) TO (Town Officer) DO (District Officer)

4. 'Ikai ha naunau fakangoue/ falengaue (Lack of agricultural tools/working house)	Mamafa koloa (High cost prices of agricultural tools) Si'i pulopula (Lack of seedlings) Si'i ivi fakapa'anga (Lack of funds) Si'i me'angave (Lack of agricultural tools)	'Ikai lava fa'u ha koloa ke fakatau atu (Unable to create local good to export) 'Ikai feau fiema'u 'a e family (Families' need are not satisfied) Uesia tu'unga mo'ui lelei (Community's health rate affects) Uesia fakalakalaka e kolo (Community's development affects)	■ Lukuluku pulopula ke to (Collect seedlings to plant) ■ Fokotu'u komiti kakai fefine (Install a women committee) ■ Kole tokoni kelekele (Seek assistance of available land) ■ Kole tokoni falengaue kakai fefine (Seek assistance of a women working house)	seedlings to plant) 'I ai kelekele (Received lands for planting) Ma'u falengaue (Received constructed working house for women) 'I ai komiti kakai fefine (Received an installed women	Fiengoue kakai (Community are attracting to agricultural farming) Faingofua ngaue (Ease of work) Lelei e tu'unga e koloa e ma'u (Increase rate of local goods the community will have) Feau fiema'u (Community's need will be satisfied) Lava ako'i fanau (Able to educate children)	Pa'anga (Funding) Loto kehekehe (People with different views)	 PTH (Pacific Timber Hardware) MAFFF (Ministry of Agriculture, Food, Forestry and Fishery) MORDI TT (Mainstreaming of Rural Development Innovation Tonga Trust) ADB (Asian Development Bank) JICA (Japan International Cooperation Agency) TO (Town Officer)
5. Si'i ma'u'anga pa'anga (Lack of income generations)	"'Ikai ke ngave (Causes by unemployment) Fakafiefiemalie (Lazy) Fakafalala ki muli (Financial reliance on International funding aid) "'Ikai lelei e ako (Poor education rate) Si'i taukei ngave (Lack of employment experiences) Si'i ngave'anga (Lack of employment activities)	 Filifili manako (Favoritism) Fe'amokaki famili (Poor community) Lahi maumau lao (Increase breaking of law) To lalo faka 'ekonomika (Decline economic status) Movetevete famili (Broken families) Mavae ngaahi matu'a (Divorced families) 	■ Fakalahi ngave'anga (Enlarge employment activities) ■ Ako taukei ngave (Install a learning skill training/program)	■Ma'u taukei ngaue <i>(Received trained individuals)</i> ■Malu ngaue'anga <i>(Secured employment activities)</i>	■ Leleiange tu'unga fakapa'anga (Improved financial statuses) ■ Feau fiema'u (Community's needs are well satisfied) ■ Lava fua e kavenga (Obligations have been fulfilled) ■ Fakalakalaka e kolo (Developed community)	* Filifili manako <i>(Favoritism)</i>	 MIA (Ministry of Internal Affairs) MORDI TT (Mainstreaming of Rural Development Innovation Tonga Trust) Aus Aid (Australian Aid) NZ Aid (New Zealand Aid) UN (United Nation) TO (Town Officer) DO (District Officer)

SHEET 1B: YOUTH GROUP PRIORITY PROBLEMS IDENTIFIED IN 2015

SHEET 1B: YOUTH GROUP PRIORITY PROBLEMS IDENTIFIED IN 2015 1. Fakapo'uli e hala loto (No street lights — access roads) 2. Si'i ngaue'anga (Lack of employment activities) 3. Si'i ma'u 'api tukuhau (Lack of owning a registered tax allotments) 4. Si'i fakafeohi faksosiale (Lack of socializing of youths within the community)

SHEET 2B: YOUTH PROBLEMS PRIORITIZED ACCORDING TO 2015 ENVIRONMENT

PRI	PRIORITY		2	3	4
1.	Fakapo'uli e hala loto (No street lights — access roads)		2	1	1
2.	Si'i ngave'anga (Lack of employment activities)			2	2
3.	Si'i ma'u 'api tukuhau (Lack of owning a registered tax allotments)				4
4.	Si'i fakafeohi fakasosiale (Lack of socializing of youths within the community)				

Score	Rank
2	2
3	1
0	4
1	3

SHEET 3B: YOUTH GROUP LISTED IN ORDER OF PRIORITY

1. Si'i ngaue'anga (Lack of employment activities) 2. Fakapo'uli e hala (No street lights — access roads) 3. Si'i fakafeohi fakasosiale (Lack of socializing of youths within the community) 4. Si'i ma'u 'api tukuhau (Lack of owning a registered tax allotments)

SHEET 4B: YOUTH GROUP DEVELOPMENT PLAN - MATANGIAKE COMMUNITY

Hokohoko lisi palopalema (List of problem prioritized)	Ngaahi me'a 'oku fakatupuga (Possible Causes)	Ngaahi Uesia <i>(Possible Impacts)</i>	Ngaahi Solova'anga (Possible Solutions)	Ngaahi Me'a 'e hoko (Possible Output)	(Possible Outcome)	(Threats)	Kaunga Ngave (Partners)
1. Si'i ngave'anga (Lack of employment activities)	= Si'i ivi fakapa'anga <i>(Lack of funds)</i> = 'Ikai 'i ai ha ngaue'anga kasa (<i>Lack of</i> <i>LPG facilities)</i>	 Lahi kaiha'a (Increase stealing/robbery occurs) Lahi 'alu kakai kumi ngaue ki muli (Increase migrating of people internationally for job seeking) To lalo 'ekonomika (Decline of economic status) 	Fokotu'u ha ngaue'anga kasa (Establish LPG facilities) Kumi he pule'anga ha ngaahi ngaue 'i muli (Government should seek for employment overseas)	 Ma'u ngave'anga kasa 'osi fokotu'u (Received an established LPG facilities) Ma'u e pa'anga hu mai ki he famili (Received an income generation for family) 	 Feau fiema'u (Community's need are well satisfied) Si'i kaiha'a (Lack of stealing/robbery cases) Lahi taukei (Increase level of working experience) Lelei va 'o e pule mo e kakai (Good relationship between employer and public) 	■ Pa'anga <i>(Funds)</i>	 China Aid (Chinese Aid) Aus Aid (Australian Aid) NZ Aid (New Zealand Aid) MIA (Ministry of Internal Affair) Pule'anga (Government)
2. Fakapo'uli e hala (No street lights — access roads)	Ta'aki he potungaue 'uhila 'a e pou motu'a na'e tu'u ai e 'uhila (Tonga Power Ltd. took out the old wooden street lights' stand) Si'i ivi fakapa'anga (Lack of funds) 'lkai ha komiti (No road/power construction committee)	 Lahi kaiha'a (Increase amount of stealing/robbery that occurs within the community) Fakapo'uli kolo (No street lights) Faingata'a fefononga'aki kau vaivai (Uneasy transportation for elderly people) 	 Kole tokoni (Seek assistance of aid) Feinga pa'anga (Community fundraise) Fokotu'u komiti (Establish a road/power construction committee) 	 Ma'u pa'anga (Received funds) Ma'u komiti (Received an established committee) Ma'u tokoni (Received assistance aids) Ma'u maama hala (Received constructed street lights) 	 Lelei fefononga'aki (Improved transportation) Si'i kaiha'a (Decreased stealing/robbery occurs in the community) Maamangia hala e kolo (Brighter community) Faingofua fefononga'aki to'ulekeleka (Easy transportation for elderly people) 	 Pa'anga (Funds) Loto kehekehe (People with different views) 	 TPB (Tonga Power Board) Pule'anga (Government) MIA (Ministry of Internal Affair) NZ Aid (New Zealand Aid)
3. Si'i fakafeohi fakasosiale (Lack of socializing of youths within the community)	Lahi fuhu lau lanu (Increase rate of collegiate quarreling) 'Ikai ha palopalema fakasosiale (No social issues) Si'i ma'u'anga pa'anga (Lack of income generation) Hala naunau sipoti (Lack of sports gear/equipment) 'Ikai ha komiti (No sport's committee)	 Popula to'utupu (Youth dissatisfaction) Mate (Causes death) Mole faingamalie ako (Loose opportunity to educate) Kole pa'anga (Seek assistance of funds) 	Fokotu'u ha komiti sipoti (Establish sports committee) Kole tokoni naunau sipoti (Seek assistance for sports gear) Kole pa'anga (Seek assistance of f funds)	 Ma'u komiti sipoti 'osi fokotu'u (Received an established sport committee) Ma'u naunau sipoti (Received sports equipment) Pa'anga (Received assistance funds) 	 Tupulaki taleniti (Enhance talents) Ma'uma'uluta nofo (Living in harmony) Lahi faingamalie to'utupu ki muli (Increased opportunity of youth to international benefits) 	■ None	 TASA (Tonga Amateur Sports Association) USA (United States of America Aid) Aus Aid (Australian Aid) NZ Aid (New Zealand Aid) MIA (Ministry of Internal Affairs) Pule'anga (Government)
4. Si'i ma'u 'api tukuhau (Lack of owning a registered tax allotments)	Si'i kelekele (Lack of available pieces of land) Tokolahi kakai (Increase population rate of people within the community) Lahi kau 'alu ki muli (Increase migrating overseas of people) Si'isi'i ngaahi ngoue'anga (Lack of productive farming land)	 Kaiha'a (Stealing/Robbery) Ke (Quarrels amongst each other occurs) Fiekaia kakai (Causes hunger within the community) Si'i pa'anga hu mai kakai/famili (Lack of income generation for the family/community) 	 Kole ki he hou'eiki ke ma'u ha kelekele (Request nobel landowners for an available piece of land) Ma'u ngofua ki ha kelekele (Received an entitle to hold piece of land) 	Ma'u konga kelekele (Received a piece of land)	 Lahi pa'anga hu mai 'a e famili (Increased income generation for family) Makona famili (Family members are well fed) Mo'ui lelei famili (Healthy family) 'Ikai ha kaiha'a (Decrease amount of thefts) 	■ None	 Hou'eiki (Nobel landowners) Falealea (Parliament) MAFFF (Ministry of Agriculture, Food, Forestry and Fishery) Savea (Ministry of Survey)

SHEET 1C: MEN'S GROUP PRIORITY PROBLEMS IDENTIFIED IN 2015

SHEET 1C: MEN'S GROUP PRIORITY PROBLEMS IDENTIFIED IN 2015 1. Lahi ta'ema'u ngaue (Increase number of unemployed individuals) 2. Si'i ma'u kelekele (Lack of owning lands) 3. Si'i faingamalie ako (Lack of receiving education opportunity) 4. Si'i tanaki'anga vai (Lack of water storage capacities) 5. Tokakovi hala loto kolo (Poor road construction — public roads) 6. 'Ikai ha holo fakakolo (No community hall)

SHEET 2C: MEN PROBLEMS PRIORITIZED ACCORDING TO 2015 ENVIRONMENT

PR	HORITY	1	2	3	4	5	6	Score	Rank
1.	Lahi ta'e ma'u ngaue (Increase number of unemployed individuals)		1	3	1	1	1	4	2
2.	Si'i ma'u kelekele <i>(Lack of owning lands)</i>			3	4	5	6	0	6
3.	Si'i faingamalie ako (Lack of receiving education opportunity)				3	3	3	5	1
4.	Si'i tanaki'anga vai (Lack of water storage capacities)					4	4	3	4
5.	Tokakovi hala loto kolo (Poor road construction — public roads)						5	2	3
6.	'Ikai ha holo fakakolo <i>(No community hall)</i>							1	5

SHEET 3C: MEN GROUP LISTED IN ORDER OF PRIORITY

	SHEET 3C: MEN GROUP LISTED IN ORDER OF PRIORITY
LIS	T OF PROBLEMS ALREADY PRIORITISE
1.	Si'i e faingamalie ako (Lack of receiving education opportunity)
2.	Lahi e ta'ema'u ngaue (Increase number of unemployed individuals)
3.	Tokakovi e hala loto kolo (Poor road construction — public roads)
4.	Si'i tanaki'anga vai (Lack of water storage capacities)
5.	'Ikai ha holo fakakolo (No community hall)
6.	Si'i e ma'u kelekele (Lack of owning lands)

SHEET 4C: MEN GROUP DEVELOPMENT PLAN

Hokohoko e palopalema (List of problem prioritized)	Ngaahi me'a ne fakatupuga <i>(Possible</i> <i>Causes)</i>	Ngaahi Uesia (Possible Impacts)	Ngaahi Solova'anga (Possible Solutions)	Ngaahi Me'a 'e hoko (Possible Output)	Ngaahi Ola (Possible Outcome)	Fakafe'atungia (<i>Threat)</i>	Kaungangaue (Potential Partners)
1. Si'i faingamalie ako (Lack of receiving education opportunity)	 Si'i ivi fakapa'anga (Lack of funds) Tautea'i fanau (Increase punishes of students at school) Vaivai poupou matu'a (Parents support of their children is inefficient) Si'i me'angaue (Lack of school equipments) 	Maumau lao (Students adapt into breaking laws) Fakakina to'utupu (Youths causing nuisance actions within the community) Ke fakaako (Collegiate quarrelling) Uesia kau ako lelei (Well educated people affects)	Fokotu'u polokalama ako fakataukei ki he ngaahi mala'e ako (Install an education training workshops) Kole tokoni ako fakafaiako (Seek assistance for teaching education) Kole tokoni faleako (Seek assistance for a school building)	■ Ma'u seakale ako lelei (Supply better education) ■ Ma'u kau faiako lelei (Received qualified teachers) ■ Ma'u faleako lelei (Received assistance of school building) Ma'u komiti ako longomo'ui (Received an active education committee)	■ Lahi ma'u ngaue (Increase employment) ■ Fakalakalaka 'ekonomika (Improved economically) ■ Si'i maumau lao (Lack of breaking laws) Si'i ange ta'efemahino'aki (Less conflicts)	Hala he kelekele (No land)	 Pule'anga (Government) Potungaue Ako (Ministry of Education) Siapani (Japan International Cooperation Agency) Siaina (Chinese Aid) Potungaue Lao (Ministry of Law)
2. Lahi ta'e ma'u ngaue (Increase unemployment)	 Fakapikopiko (Lazy) Si'isi'i taukei ngave (Lack of working skills) Si'isi'i ngave'anga (Lack of employment activities) Vaivai teke matu'a (Less motivation and support from parents) Kovi vahe (Less paid jobs) 	■Kovi 'ekonomika (Poor economic status) ■Fakakina (Causing nuisance actions within the community) ■'Ikai feau fiema'u (Dissatisfactory needs)	■ Fokotu'u ngaue'anga (Establish business employment activities) ■ Ako fakatauakei (Install a training workshops)	■ Ma'u ngaue'anga (Received employment activities) ■ Ma'u kakai taukei (Received skilful employees)	Lelei tu'unga famili (Improved family standards.) Lelei ange ako fanau (Better education) Fua fatongia lelei he famili/ Pule'anga (Obligations' are fully carried)	Vaivai poupou matu'a (Weak parental support)	MIA (Ministry of Internal Affairs)
3. Tokakovi hala loto kolo (Poor road construction)	Si'i ivi fakapa'anga <i>(Lack</i> of funds)	 Maumau me'alele (Vehicles' damage) Faingata'a fefononga'aki (Uneasy transportation) Matamatakovi 'atakai (Unattractive environment) 	■ Tanu hala <i>(Poor road construction)</i> ■ Feinga pa'anga ke tanu <i>(Community fund-raise)</i>	■ Ma'u e pa'anga <i>(Received funds)</i> ■ Ma'u e hala <i>(Received a constructed road)</i>	■ Tolonga me'alele (Vehicles' lasts) ■ Faingofua fefononga'aki (Easy transportation) ■ Matamatalelei kolo (Attractive community)	" 'Uha lahi (Heavy rain) " Kovi ngaohi hala (Poor road construction)	MOI (Ministry of Infrastructure) Japan (Japan International Cooperation Agency) China (Chinese Aid) Komiti fakakolo (Village Committee)

4. Si'i tanaki'anga vai (Lack of water storage capacities)	Motu'a sima (Old water cement tanks) Maumau sima vai (damaged water cement tanks) Si'isi'i fakapa'anga (Lack of funds) 'Ikai a'u mai tokoni (No funds supplied)	■Faingata'a'ia kakai (Community are struggling with less water) ■Mahamahaki (Unhealthy community)	■ Kole tokoni monomono sima (Seek assistance aid for repairing water cement tanks) ■ Fokotu'u komiti vai (Install a water committee) ■ Kole tokoni tangike vai (Seek assistance for water tanks) ■ Feinga pa'anga fakakolo (Community fund raise)	Ma'u e sima 'osi monomono (Received repaired water cement tanks) Ma'u komiti vai lelei (Received a proactive water committee) Ma'u tangike fe'unga (Received water tanks) Ma'u pa'anga (Received funds)	■ Lelei nofo (Living in harmony) ■ Mo'ui lelei kakai (Healthy community) ■ Mo'ui lelei fanga manu (Healthy livestock)	■ La'aa (<i>Drought)</i>	JICA (Japan International Cooperation Agency) China (Chinese Aid) Rotomould (Water Tanks' Supplier)
5. 'Ikai holo fakakolo (No community hall)	 Si'i ivi fakapa'anga /Lack of funds) Hala konga 'api /Lack of an available piece of land) 	"Ikai lava ngaahi fakataha komiti (Unable to hold community's committees' formal meetings)	 Feinga pa'anga (Community fund-raise) Kole kelekele (Seek assistance for a piece of land) Kole tokoni (Seek assistance) 	 Ma'u pa'anga (Received assistance funds) Ma'u kelekele (Received assistance piece of land) Ma'u tokoni (Received assistance aids) 	Maau e kolo (Well ordered community) Community) Compositive community) Fakalakalaka e kolo (Developed community)	Hala komiti (No village committee) Hala kelekele (No land)	NZ Aid (New Zealand Aid) JICA (Japan International Cooperation Agency) MORDI TT (Mainstreaming of Rural Development Innovation Tonga Trust)
6. Si'i ma'u kelekele (Lack of owning registered lands)	■ Tokolahi kakai (Incease population) ■ Tokolahi nofo fo'ou (Increase new settlement)	"'Ikai lava ha ngoue ke to (No plantation) Tokolahi nofo fakafamili (Increase family settlement)	■ Kole tokoni kelekele <i>(Seek</i> assistance for lands)	■ Ma'u kelekele <i>(Received land)</i>	■ Fiemalie ngaahi famili (Families are well satisfied)	" 'Ikai ha pa'anga (Funds) " 'Ikai ngave fakataha (Community not working together)	■ Ma'u tofi'a (Landlords)

SHEET 5: MERGING OF GDP PRIORITY PROBLEMS TO DETERMINE CDP PRIORITIES

	FAKAHOKOHOKO 'O E PALOPALE	MA FAKAKULUPU GENDER-SPECIFIC	GROUPS (GDP) PRIORITY PROBLEMS
	(KAKAI FEFINE) WOMEN GROUP	<i>(TO'UTUPU)</i> YOUTH GROUP	(KAKAI TANGATA) MEN GROUP
1.	Si'i tanaki'anga vai (Lack of water storage capacities)	1. Si'i ngaue'anga (Lack of employment activities)	1. Si'i e faingamalie ako (Lack of receiving education opportunity)
2.	Nofo kei iiki he ako (Dropping out of school at an early age)	2. Fakapo'uli e hala (No street lights — access roads)	2. Lahi e ta'ema'u ngaue (Increase number of unemployed individuals)
3.	Tokakovi e ngaahi hala loto/mate maama hala (Poor road construction — access roads/disconnected street lights)	3. Si'i fakafeohi fakasosiale (Lack of socializing of youths within the community)	3. Tokakovi e hala loto kolo (Poor road construction — public roads)
4.	'Ikai ha me'angave fakangove/ falengave (Lack of agricultural tools/working house)	4. Si'i ma'u 'api tukuhau (Lack of owning a registered tax allotments)	4. Si'i tanaki'anga vai (Lack of water storage capacities)
5.	Si'isi'i ma'u'anga pa'anga (Lack of income generations)		5. 'Ikai ha holo fakakolo (No community hall)
			6. Si'i e ma'u kelekele (Lack of owning lands)

SHEET 6: SUMMARY OF SET CDP PRIORITIES

Prob. no.	Fakahokohoko Palopalema fakakolo Gender-specific groups CDP Priority problems	RANKING ORDER AS PER GENDER- SPECIFIC GROUP, WITH TOTAL SCORE				RANKING
		Women	Youth	Men	Score	
1.	Tokakovi e ngaahi hala loto/mate maama hala / Fakapo'uli e hala / Tokakovi e hala loto kolo (Poor road construction — access roads/disconnected street lights / No street lights — access roads / Poor road construction — public roads)	3	2	3	8	1 ^{s†}
2.	Nofo kei iiki he ako / Si'isi'i ma'u'anga pa'anga / Si'i ngaue'anga / Si'i e faingamalie ako / Lahi e ta'ema'u ngaue (Dropping out of school at an early age / Lack of income generations / Lack of employment activities / Lack of receiving education opportunity / Increase number of unemployed individuals)	2/5	1	1/2	11	2 nd
3.	Si'i tanaki'anga vai (Lack of water storage capacities)	1	0	4	5	3 rd
4.	Si'i ma'u 'api tukuhau / Si'i e ma'u kelekele (Lack of owning a registered tax allotments / Lack of owning lands)	0	4	6	10	4 th
5.	'Ikai ha me'angave fakangove/ falengave (Lack of agricultural tools/working house)	4	0	0	4	5 th
6.	Si'i fakafeohi fakasosiale (Lack of socializing of youths within the community)	0	3	0	3	6 th
7.	'Ikai ha holo fakakolo (No community hall)	0	0	5	5	7 th

SHEET 7: MATANGIAKE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PLAN $2015{\sim}2017$

Lisi palopalema fakahokohoko (List of problem prioritized)	Ngaahi me'a 'oku ne fakatupuga <i>(Causes)</i>	Faingamalie ke hoko <i>(Risk</i> analysis)	Ngaahi Solova'anga (Solutions)	Ngaahi Me'a 'e hoko (Possible Output)	Ngaahi Ola (Possible Outcome)	(Fakafe'atungia) Threats	Kaunga ngave (Partners)
1. Tokakovi e ngaahi hala loto/mate maama hala / Fakapo'uli e hala / Tokakovi e hala loto kolo (Poor road construction — access roads/disconnected street lights / No street lights — access roads / Poor road construction — public roads)	Lahi lele 'u me'alele lalahi (Causes by heavy vehicles) Ngaue ta'epalani e pule'anga (Causes by the government's unplanned work) Lahi e 'uha (Causes by heavy rain) Si'i ivi fakapa'anga (Lack of funds) Motu'a maama hala (Old street lights) Vaivai fetu'utaki (Lack of communication) Ta'aki he potungaue 'uhila 'a e pou motu'a na'e tu'u ai e 'uhila (Tonga Power Ltd. took out the old wooden street lights' stand) 'ikai ha komiti (No road/power construction committee)	(Insecurity of women) Lahi fakatamaki he hala (Increase of road accidents) Lahi li'aki lotu (Increase not attending church services) Faingata'a 'alu ki'uta/ si'i ngoue (Difficulties of going to	Feinga pa'anga kolo (Community fund-raise) Kole tokoni tanu hala mo valita (Seek assistance of road construction and with tar) Fakalelei'i e fetu'utaki ki he kautaha 'uhila (Regenerate communication with the Power Board Limited) Fokotu'u komiti (Establish a road/power construction committee)	 Ma'u e pa'anga (Received funds) I ai hala 'osi tanu valita (Received a constructed tar roads) Ma'u komiti (Received an established committee) Ma'u tokoni (Received assistance aids) Ma'u maama hala (Received constructed street lights) 	Fiefia kolo (Happy community) Maama e kolo (Bright community) Faingofua 'alu ki 'uta (Easy going to the bush) Lahi ngoue (Increased of stable food produce) Ma'u lotu ma'u pe (Community attends church more oftenly) Tolonga me'alele (Vehicles last) Lelei fefononga'aki (Improved transportation) Si'i kaiha'a (Decreased stealing/robbery occurs in the community) Matamatalelei kolo (Attractive community)	Pa'anga (Funds) Loto kehekehe (People with different views) 'Uha lahi (Heavy rain) Kovi ngaohi hala (Poor road construction)	 TPB (Tonga Power Board) Aus Aid (Australian Aid) TO (Town Officer) DO (District Officer) Pule'anga (Government) MIA (Ministry of Internal Affair) NZ Aid (New Zealand Aid) MOI (Ministry of Infrastructure) Japan (Japan International Cooperation Agency) China (Chinese Aid) Komiti fakakolo (Village Committee)

2.	Nofo kei iiki he ako / Si'isi'i
	ma'u'anga pa'anga / Si'i
	ngave'anga / Si'i e
	faingamalie ako / Lahi e
	ta'ema'u ngave
	(Dropping out of school at an
	early age / Lack of income
	generations / Lack of
	employment activities / Lack
	of receiving education
	opportunity / Increase
	amount of unemployed
	individuals)

- Tautea he ako (School punishments)
- Fakatamaiki *(Peer pressure)*
- Famili/matu'a (Causes family/parents)
- "'Ikai ha komiti ako *(Lack of education committee)*
- "'Ikai ke ngave (Causes by unemployment)
- Fakafiefiemalie *(Lazy)*
- Fakafalala ki muli
 (Financial reliance on
 International funding
 aid)
- "'Ikai lelei e ako *(Poor education rate)*
- Si'i taukei ngaue (Lack of employment experiences)
- Si'i ngaue'anga (Lack of employment activities)
- Si'i ivi fakapa'anga *(Lack of funds)*
- "'Ikai 'i ai ha ngave'anga kasa (*Lack of LPG* facilities)
- Vaivai poupou matu'a
 (Parents support of their children is inefficient)
- Si'i me'angave (Lack of school equipments)
- Kovi vahe *(Less paid jobs)*

- Uesia e ako (Education rate affects)
 - Lahi faihia (Increase causing of nuisance acts in the community)
 - 'Ikai ma'u ngave (Unemployment)
 - 'Ikai ha pa'anga (Lack of funds)
 - Filifili manako (Favoritism)
 - Fe'amokaki famili (Poor community)
 Lahi maumau lao (Increase
 - breaking of law)To lalo faka 'ekonomika
 - (Decline economic status)

 Movetevete famili (Broken
 - families)

 Mavae ngaahi matu'a
 (Divorced families)
 - Lahi kaiha'a (Increase stealing/robbery occurs)
 - Lahi 'alu kakai kumi ngaue ki muli (Increase migrating of people internationally for job seeking)
 - ■Ke fakaako *(Collegiate quarrelling)*
 - Uesia kau ako lelei (Well educated people affects)
 - 'Ikai feau fiema'u(Dissatisfactory needs)

- Fakalele poako *(Run a night* class program)
- Kole tokoni fakatekinikale (Seek assistance of a technical academy)
- Kole tokoni sikolasipi (Seek assistance of scholarship aid)
- "'I ai komiti ako longomo'ui (Received an active education committee)
- Fakalahi ngave'anga (Enlarge employment activities)
- Ako taukei ngave (Install a learning skill training/program)
- Fokotu'u ha ngaue'anga kasa (Establish LPG facilities)
- Kumi he pule'anga ha ngaahi ngaue 'i muli (Government should seek for employment overseas)
- Fokotu'u polokalama ako fakataukei ki he ngaahi mala'e ako (Install an education training workshops)
- Kole tokoni ako fakafaiako (Seek assistance for teaching education)
 Kole tokoni faleako (Seek
- assistance for a school (Sup)
 building) Ma'u
 (Rece

- "1 ai po ako lelei (Received a well operated night classes program)
- "I ai ako fakatekinikale (Received a technical academy)
- Ma'u sikolasipi *(Received* scholarship aids)
- •Ma'u komiti ako longomo'ui (Received an active education committee)
- Ma'u taukei ngaue (Received trained individuals)
- Malu ngaue'anga (Secured employment activities)
- Ma'u ngave'anga kasa 'osi fokotu'u (Received an established LPG facilities)
- •Ma'u e pa'anga hu mai ki he famili (Received an income generation for family)
- Ma'u seakale ako lelei (Supply better education) Ma'u kau faiako lelei (Received qualified
- teachers)

 Ma'u faleako lelei
 (Received assistance of school building)

- "'I ai kaha'u lelei (Received good future)
- "'I ai pa'anga famili (Received funds for the family)
- Si'i maumau (Lack of crime activities)
- •Fakalakalaka e kolo *(Developed community)*
- ■Feav e fva kavenga (Fvlfilled obligations)
- Leleiange tu'unga fakapa'anga (Improved financial statuses)
- Feau fiema'u
 (Community's needs are
 well satisfied)
- Si'i kaiha'a (Lack of stealing/robbery cases)
- Lahi taukei (Increase level of working experience)
- Lelei va 'o e pule mo e kakai (Good relationship between employer and public)
- Lahi ma'u ngave (Increase employment)
- Fakalakalaka 'ekonomika (Improved economically) Si'i ange ta'efemahino'aki (Less conflicts)
- Lelei ange ako fanav (Better education)

- ■Pa'anga *(Funds)*
- "Ikai fepoupouaki
 (Unsupportive
 community)
- Filifili manako
 (Favoritism)
 Hala he kelekele
 (No land)
- Vaivai poupou matu'a (Weak parental support)

- MOI (Ministry of Infrastructure)
- Trainning School (Teacher's Training School)
- Kanata *(Canadian Aid)*
- Kalapu Ve'eve'e (Ve'eve'e Club)
- Kalapu Kolokakala (Kolokakala Club)
- ADB (Asian
 Development Bank)
- MIA (Ministry of
 Internal Affairs)
- Internal Affairs)

 MORDI TT

 (Mainstreaming of I
- (Mainstreaming of Rural Development Innovation Tonga Trust)
- Aus Aid (Australian Aid)
- NZ Aid (New Zealand Aid)
- UN (United Nation)
- TO (Town Officer)
- DO (District Officer)
- China Aid (Chinese Aid)
- Pule'anga (Government)
- Potungaue Ako (Ministry of Education)
- Siapani (Japan International Cooperation Agency)
- Siaina (Chinese Aid)
- Potungaue Lao (Ministry of Law)

3. Si'i tanaki'anga vai (Lack of water storage capacities)	Si'i ivi fakapa'anga (Lack of funds) Pa e sima (Fix the water cement tanks) Kovi fakatali (Poor water drainages) Hala he sima (No water cement tanks) Si'isi'i sima vai (Lack of water cement tanks) Motu'a sima (Old water cement tanks) 'Ikai a'u mai tokoni (No funds supplied)	Hala 'i he vai (No water) Fieinua (Thirsty community) Mahamahaki (Unhealthy community) Uesia ngaue faka'api (Household duties affected) 'Uli e vai (Unclean water) Popula kaunga'api (Neighbors will be bothered with borrowing their water) Uesia ngoue (Agricultural plantations' affects) Mate monumanu fieinua (Livestock affects) Faingata'a'ia kakai (Community are struggling with less water)	* Kole tokoni sima vai (Seek assistance of water cement tanks) * Kole tokoni pa'anga (Seek assistance of funds) * Feinga pa'anga kolo (Community fund-raise) * Kole monomono sima vai (Seek assistance of repairing water cement tanks) * Fokotu'u komiti vai (Install a water committee)	Ma'u e sima (Received constructed water cement tanks) 'I ai tokoni fakapa'anga (Received assistance funds) 'I ai sima 'osi monomono (Received assistance repaired water cement tanks) Ma'u komiti vai lelei (Received a proactive water committee) Ma'u tangike fe'unga (Received water tanks)	*Lelei tanaki'anga vai (Improved water storage capacities) *Ma'a vai (Clean water) *Mo'ui lelei kolo (Healthy community) *Mo'ui ngoue (Healthy plantation) *Mo'ui monumanu (Healthy livestock) *Fakalakalaka e kolo (Developed community) *Faingofua ngaue 'i 'api (Easiness of household duties) *Lelei nofo (Living in harmony)	■Loto kehekehe (People with different views) ■'Ikai ngaue fakataha (Community raised funds) ■Pa'anga (Funds) ■ La'aa (Drought)	Rotomould Ltd. (Water Tanks Supplier) To (Town Officer) Do (District Officer) JICA (Japan International Cooperation Agency) China (Chinese Aid)
4. Si'i ma'u 'api tukuhau / Si'i e ma'u kelekele (Lack of owning a registered tax allotments / Lack of owning lands)	Si'i kelekele (Lack of available pieces of land) Tokolahi kakai (Increase population rate of people within the community) Lahi kau 'alu ki muli (Increase migrating overseas of people) Si'isi'i ngaahi ngoue'anga (Lack of productive farming land) Tokolahi nofo fo'ou (Increase new settlement)	Kaiha'a (Stealing/Robbery) Ke (Quarrels amongst each other occurs) Fiekaia kakai (Causes hunger within the community) Si'i pa'anga hu mai kakai/famili (Lack of income generation for the family/community) "'lkai lava ha ngoue ke to (No plantation) Tokolahi nofo fakafamili (Increase family settlement)	*Kole ki he hou'eiki ke ma'u ha kelekele (Request nobel landowners for an available piece of land) *Ma'u ngofua ki ha kelekele (Received an entitle to hold piece of land) *Kole tokoni kelekele (Seek assistance for lands)	■Ma'u konga kelekele (Received a piece of land)	Lahi pa'anga hu mai 'a e famili (Increased income generation for family) Makona famili (Family members are well fed) Mo'ui lelei famili (Healthy family) 'Ikai ha kaiha'a (Decrease amount of thefts) Fiemalie ngaahi famili (Families are well satisfied)	'Ikai ha pa'anga (Funds) 'Ikai ngave fakataha (Community not working together)	 Hou'eiki (Nobel landlords) Falealea (Parliament) MAFFF (Ministry of Agriculture, Food, Forestry and Fishery) Savea (Ministry of Survey)
5. 'Ikai ha me'angaue fakangoue/ falengaue (Lack of agricultural tools/working house)	Mamafa koloa (High cost prices of agricultural tools) Si'i pulopula (Lack of seedlings) Si'i ivi fakapa'anga (Lack of funds) Si'i me'angaue (Lack of agricultural tools)	'Ikai lava fa'u ha koloa ke fakatau atu (Unable to create local good to export) 'Ikai feau fiema'u 'a e family (Families' need are not satisfied) Uesia tu'unga mo'ui lelei (Community's health rate affects) Uesia fakalakalaka e kolo (Community's development affects)	■Lukuluku pulopula ke to (Collect seedlings to plant) ■Fokotu'u komiti kakai fefine (Install a women committee) ■Kole tokoni kelekele (Seek assistance of available land) ■Kole tokoni falengaue kakai fefine (Seek assistance of a women working house)	Ma'u pulopula (Received seedlings to plant) 'I ai kelekele (Received lands for planting) Ma'u falengaue (Received constructed working house for women) 'I ai komiti kakai fefine (Received an installed woman committee)	Fiengoue kakai (Community are attracting to agricultural farming) Faingofua ngaue (Ease of work) Lelei e tu'unga e koloa e ma'u (Increase rate of local goods the community will have) Feau fiema'u (Community's need will be satisfied)	Pa'anga (Funding) Loto kehekehe (People with different views)	 PTH (Pacific Timber Hardware) MAFFF (Ministry of Agriculture, Food, Forestry and Fishery) MORDI TT (Mainstreaming of Rural Development Innovation Tonga Trust) ADB (Asian Development Bank) JICA (Japan International Cooperation Agency)

					Lava ako'i fanau (Able to educate children)		TO (Town Officer)
6. Si'i fakafeohi fakasos (Lack of socializing or within the communit	f youths (Increase rate of	dissatisfaction)	Fokotu'u ha komiti sipoti (Establish sports committee) Kole tokoni naunau sipoti (Seek assistance for sports gear) Kole pa'anga (Seek assistance of funds)	■Ma'u komiti sipoti 'osi fokotu'u (Received an established sports committee) ■Ma'u naunau sipoti (Received sports equipment) ■Pa'anga (Received assistance funds)	Tupulaki taleniti (Enhance talents) Ma'uma'uluta nofo (Living in harmony) Lahi faingamalie to'utupu ki muli (Increased opportunity of youth to international henefits)	■ None	TASA (Tonga Amateur Sports Association) USA (United States of America Aid) Aus Aid (Australian Aid) NZ Aid (New Zealand Aid) MIA (Ministry of Internal Affairs) Pule'anga (Government)
7. 'Ikai ha holo fakakolo (No community hall)		• 'Ikai lava ngaahi fakataha komiti (Unable to hold community's committees' formal meetings)	 Feinga pa'anga (Community fund-raise) Kole kelekele (Seek assistance for a piece of land) Kole tokoni (Seek assistance) 	 Ma'u pa'anga (Received assistance funds) Ma'u kelekele (Received assistance piece of land) Ma'u tokoni (Received assistance aids) 	Maau e kolo (Well ordered community) Longomo'ui e kolo (Proactive community) Fakalakalaka e kolo (Developed community)	Hala komiti (No village committee) Hala kelekele (No land)	NZ Aid (New Zealand Aid) JICA (Japan International Cooperation Agency) MORDI TT (Mainstreaming of Rural Development Innovation Tonga Trust)

SHEET 8: PARTICIPANTS LIST

WOMEN	YOUTH	MEN
1. Lusitina Cocker	1. Eric Tautua'a	1. Lisamani Nuku
2. Meliame Pole'o	2. Wayne Tautua'a	2. Manu Vailea
3. Semina Saipa'ia	3. Jeffery Langi	3. Sepuloni Makaafi
4. Kei Tauki'uvea	4. Brian Tautua'a	4. 'leni Ma'unga
5. Kalo Fukofuka	5. Jarris Tautva'a	5. Taniela Langi
6. Tule Fungalei	6. Viliami Tautua'a	6. Ma'ukakala Na'a
7. Keleni Katoa	7. NGatuvai Niupalau	7. Wayne Tautua'a
8. Lafi Angitoa	8. Litia Teputepu	8. Tomasi Taufa
9. Maikale Faka'osi	9. Tongi Teputepu	9. Timote Tu'ipulotu
10. Seli Kupa	10. Puli Filimove'uliee	10. Kalisitiane Manu
11. Tipiloma Kilifi	11. Piuela Tuita	11. Saimone Filimoe'ulie
	12. Maryann Taufa	12. Sione Talia'uli
	13. Senituli Ma'asi	13. Matahiva Moli
	14. Salesi Ma'assi	



Ministry of Internal Affairs, Taufa'ahau Rd, Nuku'alofa, KINGDOM OF TONGA

P: (+676) 28 976 M: (+676) 7747408 E: <u>faanunu.st@gmail.com</u>